 Angust 17, 1968

¥r. Trumen Cook

Point Blunt Light S5tation

¢/o U. 3. Coast Guard

Yer®a Buena Island

San Francisco, Califernia 94130

Dear Mr. Cook:

The 0ity of Pacific Grove has accepted the responsidility
of opening the Point Pinos Lighthouss to the publiec. .1t will
be my responsibility to organize the exhihit materisl which
will go into the structure.

¥hile we don't plan to have period rooms ag such, 1t would
be nice %o scquire some of the furnishings which former light-
house keepers used there. ¥Would you please let me know whether
any of the furnishings of your Point Pinos days are availadle?

I would alao appreciate an oppertunity to oWtain coples of
0lé photographs pertaining to the strueture. Yould you also
indicate how the various rooms were furnighed? Any humorous
stories or general information concerning Point Pinos would
also be appreciated.

Sircerely yours,

Yernal L. Yadon
Curator
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